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Dear Acting Captain Dorantes:

Our office has completed its review of the Recommendation 72.3 package that SFPD submitted as
part of the collaborative reform process. Recommendation 72.3 is that SFPD should limit the use of
Department Bulletins and eliminate the authority to continue a Department Bulletin after two years.

After reviewing the package and information provided by SFPD, the California Department of Justice
finds as follows:

Response to 72.3 package: SFPD is in substantial compliance with this Recommendation. Under DGO
3.01.06(E), a Department Bulletin expires after two years and will not renew. An expired Department
Bulletin may be incorporated into an existing or a new DGO. The Written Directives Unit is responsible
for ongoing review of Department Bulletins, which includes the responsibility of shepherding the
process of amending a DGO when a Department Bulletin modifies it. The Written Directives Unit
tracks the expiration of Department Bulletins through PowerDMS and it will annually review which
Department Bulletins have been incorporated into DGOs, and note the reasons why a Department
Bulletin is not incorporated into a DGO.

In order to remain in substantial compliance, SFPD will need to show at a later basis that it has a
robust continual review and improvement loop, where the Written Directives Unit is indeed (1)
tracking the expiration of Department Bulletins, (2) shepherding the process of incorporating expired
Department Bulletins into an existing or a new DGO, where necessary, and (3) noting the reasons why
an expired Department Bulletin is not incorporated into a DGO.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss this further. Thank you.
Tanya
Tanya S. Koshy

Deputy Attorney General
Civil Rights Enforcement Section

California Department of Justice
1515 Clay Street, Suite 2100
Oakland, CA 94612
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